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From: Tl FOI <TIIFOI@tii.ie>

Sent: 26 April 2021 17:54

To: Alan Munnelly <alan.munnelly@dublincity.ie>
Subject: OIC Decision - Review of Tl Decision.

Tii Ref: FOI/0746/19

OIC Ref- Case number OIC-60202_R1V9R9

Dear Mr Munnelly,

I refer to the decision of 15 April 2021 made by the Information Commissioner following a review of the decision of
Transport Infrastructure Ireland (TIl) on your FOI request for access to records in relation to the proposed Metrolink Tara

Street Station.

In accordance with the Information Commissioner’s decision, | have enclosed copies of the following records:

e Metrolink-Tara Street Station Mined and Other Design Options (January 2019)
e Jacobs IDOM Metrolink Report — Tara Street Station, 22 February 2019
e Metrolink- Update to Boards of TIl & NRA, 19 February 2019 (Extract)

Yours sincerely,

Raymond Foley

Regulatory & Administration Unit



Address: Parkgate Business Centre, Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, D08 DK10
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T“ processes personal data provided to itin accordance with its Data Protectlon Notice available
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Proisealann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear do i geomhréir lena Fhogra ar Chosaint Sonrai ata ar fail ag
http://www.tii.ie/about/

T” E'nwcnl system. Th-s email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the

individual or entity to whom they are nddrcsscd.lf you have received this email in error then please Nnotify

postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments,

Coras r-phoist BIE: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi riin agus beartaithe lena
n-Gsaid ag an duine aonair nd ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici amhdin. Mas rud é go bhfuair tu
an riomhphost seo tri bhottn, cuir sin in idil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost
bunaidh agus aon cheangaltain.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment before printing
this mail.

In accordance with TlI's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours, | do
not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring urgent
attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, ma ta an riomhphost seo & fhail agat lasmuigh de na
gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta oibre féin mura bhfuil sé
rdite go soiléir go bhfuil ga gniomhu go prainneach.
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TIl E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then please notify
postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.
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an duine aonair n6 ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici amhain. Mas rud é go bhfuair td an riomhphost seo
tri bhotun, cuir sin in itil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltin.




